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From: Christopher Cook
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:14 AM
To: Lance Vail
Cc: Mark Thaggard; Nebiyu Tiruneh
Subject: FW: Dominion Hydrology Safety Audit model inputs

Lance, 
I just received the HEC-RAS files as a series of 5 emails. I'll send them to you shortly. I was able to open the 
RAS files (email 5 of 5) and run the steady-state simulation…please let me know if you have any issues with 
the ZIP file. 
 
Chris 
 
From: Tony.Banks@dom.com [mailto:Tony.Banks@dom.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:05 AM 
To: Thomas Kevern; Regina.Borsh@dom.com 
Cc: Christopher Cook; Andrea Johnson; Joseph.Hegner@dom.com; dcholt@bechtel.com; rlbaker@bechtel.com; 
John.Hayden@dom.com; Tony.Banks@dom.com 
Subject: Dom Hydrology Safety Audit model inputs 
 
 
HEC-RAS model inputs/results have been successfully transmitted electronically and received operable from Tony Banks 
to Chris Cook this am 6/10/08.  We have the email record which reflects this.    
 
MODFLOW is being prepared for digital transmittal either today or tomorrow.    
 
thanks -  
 
Tony  
cell = 804/201-3965  

 
----------------------------------------- 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or 
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that 
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone 
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of 
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, 
and delete it. Thank you.  
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